
 

Pre-bid questions and answers for: 
 
FPN: 413136-1-52-01 
Contract #: T7211  
Let Date: 3/30/11  
 
 
Below are the pre-bid questions and answers.  We appreciate your patience and look 
forward to your favorable bids.   
 
Submitted 3/23/11: 
 
1. Question: Will the Pay item 711-11-111 Thermoplastic 6 " white be installed over the 
existing white edge line regardless of the condition of the existing white edge line? The 
installation of the 2x4 Guide skips being paid under 711-11-131 Thermoplastic Skip 6" 
white will be installed at Major drive ways. How will the removal of existing markings 
be paid for? The plans do not indicate the location for installation of the 711-11-123 
Thermoplastic white 12" cross walk marking. what location will this be installed? 
 
Response: Question #1: will the Pay item 711-11-111 Thermoplastic 6 " white be 
installed over the existing white edge line regardless of the condition of the existing white 
edge line? Response (3/25/11): The existing shoulder stripe shall be removed before 
placement of proposed Thermoplastic 6" White. All costs associated with this work is to 
be included in the 711-11-111 pay item. Question#2: The installation of the 2x4 Guide 
skips being paid under 711-11-131 Thermoplastic Skip 6" white will be installed at Major 
drive ways. How will the removal of existing markings be paid for? Response (3/25/11): 
The existing shoulder markings shall be removed before placement of proposed 2x4 
guide skips. All costs associated with this work is to be included in the 711-11-131 pay 
item. Question #3: The plans do not indicate the location for installation of the 711-11-
123 Thermoplastic white 12" cross walk marking. what location will this be installed? 
Response #3: (3/25/11): The Thermoplastic white 12" cross walk markings (711-11-123) 
will not be installed.  
 
Submitted 3/25/11: 
 
2. Question: What is to be done with the existing shoulder stripe in regards to installing a 
stripe full length of the project for a bicycle lane? 
 
Response: The existing shoulder strip should be removed for the length of the project 
before placement of proposed Thermoplastic 6" White. This Pay Item will be 711-17 
Thermoplastic Pavement Marking (Removal) and needs to be added to the plans. Since 
Pay Item 711-11-111 is 1.445 NM and 711-11-131 is 0.028 GM, the total SF of removal 
is estimated at (1.445+0.028)(5280'/mile)(0.5' wide)=3890 SF. 
 



 

3. Please disregard the response to the previous question "What is to be done with the 
existing shoulder stripe in regards to installing a stripe full length of the project for a 
bicycle lane?" 
 
Response: (3/25/11): The correct response to this question is: "The existing shoulder 
stripe (whether solid or skip) shall be removed before placement of proposed 
Thermoplastic 6" White (711-11-111) or guide skips (711-11-131). All costs associated 
with this work is to be included in the applicable 711-11-111 or 711-11-131 pay item." 
 
 


